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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
REGION V
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 041 s. 2023
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To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
CID and SGOD Chiefs
Education Program Supervisors and Division Coordinators
Public School District Supervisors and OIC PSDSs
LRMDS Program Development Officer
Elementary School Heads
Grade 4 Teachers

From: JOSE L. DONCILLO, CESO V
?@choo!s Division Superintendent/
Subject: "UTILIZATION OF CHA-CHING MODULES FOR 2023

Date: February 27, 2023

1. The Cha-ching program is a curriculum on financial literacy for all Grade 4 learners
that was conceptualized by Prudence Foundation in partnership with Cartoon Network. These
modules were contextualized by DepEd Region V with the objective of developing sound
financial management skills for Grade 4 learners.

2. In line with DepEd Region V continuing financial literacy program for Grade 4 learners,
this Office through the Curriculum Implementation Division (CID) announces the integration
and utilization of the Cha-ching modules for this school year.

3. The actual implementation and utilization dates of Cha-ching modules are as follows:
a. Module 1- March 6-10, 2023
b. Module 2- March 13-17, 2023
c. Module 3- March 20-24, 2023
d. Module 4- March 27-31, 2023
e. Module 5- April 3-7, 2023
f.  Module 6- April 10-14,2023

4, Distribution of the modules is 1:1. It is expected that all distributed modules to the
learners are returned to the schools by April 17-21, 2023.

5. For information, guidance and compliance.
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